

KEYES MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL

P.O. Box 1112, Keyes, Ca 95328 www.StanCountyMACs.com

MEMBERS
Ernie Garza
Harinder Grewal
Jeff Reed
Mario Amaya
Michelle Bernal

Minutes

Thursday, October 20, 2022 @ 7:00 p.m. Keyes Community Services District 5601 7th Street, Keyes, Ca 95328

- I. Call the meeting to Order
 - Called to order at 7:00pm
- II. Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag
- III. Welcome and Roll call

Present were Chair Garza, Vice Chair Grewal, Member Reed, Member Amaya, and Member Bernal.

- IV. Approval of the minutes from the July 21, 2022 Meeting.
 - Tabled.
- V. Public Comments
 - Supervisor Condit presented a certificate to Member Amaya for his service on the Keyes MAC from 2015 to 2022.
 - Principal Murray introduced himself to the MAC Board and spoke of upcoming events at Keyes School.
 - Mr. Garza recognized Granddaughter Genesis and friend Litzy.
- VI. Community Reports and Updates
 - A. California Highway Patrol

Officer Moore reported that in the area we have had four non injury accidents. We have had one minor injury accident and one major injury accident. We had seven hit and run accidents, 2 were street racing and two were reckless driving. There were three stolen vehicles in the are also.

B. Sheriff's Office

Deputy Navarro from the Sheriff's Office said that if you see anything illegal to call. Crime has been very low in the area which is very good. There were two homicides in South Modesto today. Steven Morrow from the community asked what to do about noise after 10p.m. Deputy Navarro told him to call but also be nice to your neighbors.

C. Public Works

There are no projects currently. They have been working on Faith Home last week. Next week we will be working on Pioneer. A member of the audience asked about volunteering. She was advised to fill out an application through Stanislaus County and be specific on what area you are wanting to volunteer.

D. Library

In October we celebrate teens, we call in Teentober. We will have an Anime bookmark contest and Anime crafts for the next week. We will also have paper bag monster crafts. We have parks passes that will allow you to enter state parks available to check out. We have available hot spot and Chromebooks to check out as well. Story time is 9a.m. on Tuesdays and Wednesdays.

E. Board of Supervisors

The first movie in the park was a success. Supervisor Condit thanked everyone for their help in making this event successful. Community clean up will be held October 22 form 7am to 1pm. ARPA has allocated 50 million dollars for Special Districts to help with infrastructure. Supervisor Condit would like to see if there is anything that we need to have help within the future.

First movie in Park, Chance thanked EG MB and the KCSD for promoting.

F. Chief Executive Office

Stanislaus County has sponsored \$20,000 for the unincorporated areas of Stanislaus County to help with the Love Stanislaus.

Mario Amaya's term will end on December 2, 2022 which will need to be filled. If you know of anyone who is interested, please have them fill out an application.

G. Keyes Community Services District

Keyes Community Services District will be having a press conference on November 2, 2022 form 10:30 – 1:00 at our Arsenic Treatment Facility. They will be discussing the funding that we have received from the State for our arsenic treatment and our 123 TCP treatment.

VII. Action Items

a. Approve the 2023 MAC Calendar.

There was a motion made by Vice Chair Grewal and a second by Member Reed to accept the 2023 MAC Calendar. Vice Chair Grewal(M), Member Reed(S), Chair Garza(AYE), Member Amaya(AYE) and Member Bernal(AYE).

VIII. Council Comments and Suggestions for Future Agendas

Haven of hope harvest festival will be held on October 31st form 6pm – 8pm. They will also be serving Thanksgiving dinner for free on Thanksgiving from 12pm – 2pm. The annual Turkey Trott will be from 8am – 9am. Spratling Middle School will have their annual Thanksgiving fundraiser on November 17th form 5pm – 7pm. Love Keyes will donate all the items for the event. The winter performance will be held at Keyes School from 4pm to 6pm on December 12th, 13th, and 14th. Vice Chair Grewal

thanked Member Amaya for his service on the Board and he welcomed Chair Garza's granddaughter and friend.

IX. Adjournment

There was a motion made to adjourn the meeting at 7:45pm by Vice Chair Grewal and a second by Member Reed. Vice Chair Grewal(M), Member Reed(S), Chair Garza(AYE), Member Amaya(AYE) and Member Bernal(AYE).